From:
To:
Subject: : Demand ceasefire from Congress now.

Sent: Tue 10/17/2023 5:17:01 PM

In case you have some time today and want to, | just sent an email to Maria Cantwell, Patty Murray and Pramila Jayapal about this.
Here is the text of my email if you are interested =
Hello,

| am writing to share that | would like you to add your name to the Ceasefire NOW resolution introduced by Cori Bush, et al calling
for an immediate ceasefire by Israel and the opportunity for humanitarian assistance to be allowed into Gaza. Furthermore, |
would like to state my unequivocal stance against ANY American troops being sent to help Israel unless the conflict widens to
include other countries. At this point Israel has more than tripled the initial death toll caused by the Hamas terrorist attack. What
they are doing now is starting to feel like war crimes against the Palestinian people.

Thank you,

Thank you,

vI.Ed

Phone: 206-743-3942
Mobile:
email:
3528 S. Ferdinand St Seattle, WA 98118

From: Sandra Tamari <info@adalahjusticeproject.org>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 5:36 PM

To: A

Subject: Demand ceasefire from Congress now.



Dear [l

The tears Palestinians have shed this week could fill oceans.

Today in Gaza, people are praying every hour that they will be alive the next, making
peace with their loved ones, and evacuating one shelter for the next.

To address this disaster, Representatives Cori Bush, Rashida Tlaib, Andre Carson,
Summer Lee, and Delia Ramirez introduced a resolution today calling for an
immediate ceasefire, and for humanitarian assistance to be allowed to enter Gaza.
This afternoon | joined Representatives Bush, Tlaib, and Pressley at a press
conference to present the Ceasefire NOW resolution.

Write to your members of Congress now and ask them to add their name to the

resolution, or thank them if they've signed on already.

Israel is dropping bombs across one of the most densely populated areas on the
planet, and they’ve cut 2.3 million people off from food, water, fuel, and electricity.

No electricity means that hospitals cannot save lives, the communication has
collapsed, and water can not reach people.

If you are living in the United States you have an important role to play.

With one call, President Biden could demand a ceasefire and pressure Israel to stop
immediately. We’ve seen it happen before.

Wirite to your members of Congress now.

More than 1030 children have already been killed by Israeli bombs *this week™.

But instead of calling for a ceasefire, the U.S. is preparing 2,000 troops for potential
deployment in Israel as of this morning.

Fueling more attacks on the people of Gaza is unthinkable. The US must reassess
its failed foreign policy approach to the region and address the root causes of
violence: Israeli apartheid, settler colonialism, and a suffocating 17 year siege.



Further arming Israel and sending troops is the absolute wrong direction.

We must call for a ceasefire now to prevent further atrocities and massive loss of
life.

If we can get a significant number of representatives to sign onto this resolution we
can push the Biden Administration to act quickly and end this now.

History is asking us to step up to this moment with everything we’ve got to stop a
genocide taking place as we speak.

Join us and write to your representative now.

Thank you for doing all you can to stop the killing and save our families in Gaza.

In grief and resolve,

Sandra Tamari
Adalah Justice Project

P.S. You can watch below my statement at today's press conference urging
lawmakers to support an immediate ceasefire and the entry of humanitarian
assistance into Gaza.



Adalah Justice Project is a Palestinian-led advocacy organization based in the U.S. that builds cross-movement
coalitions to achieve collective liberation. Our work is rooted in the conviction that drawing the linkages between US

policy abroad and repressive state practices at home is crucial to shifting the balance of power.

If someone forwarded you this email, sign up here to get updates from AJP.

Donate to expand our work for collective liberation.
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